



TUNA SAHIN

Derecik FTSK – Akcaabat / TRABZON
GSM : 0090 531 986 5261
Home Phone : 0090 462 249 4004
tunasahin061@gmail.com

Dear Sir / Madam

I graduated from Eastern Mediterranean University, Department of Electrical and Electronic Engineering (Bachelor's Degree) at 2015.

The internships and projects have improved my teamwork and project management skills. Moreover, I can speak good English and basic level German. Especially, my skills at problem solving, crisis management and long-term thinking and empathy in my social relations help me in my career life. In short term, I aim to add value to the company based on my education background and personal skills. In long run, I aim to promote by improving my experience.

My resume will provide additional details regarding my background and accomplishments. In addition, I can show my certificates at any time. I would welcome the opportunity for a personal interview to discuss the results you can expect from me. Please feel free to contact me at 0090 531 986 52 61 or e-mail tunasahin061@gmail.com

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,

Tuna SAHIN



TUNA SAHIN

Derecik FTSK – Akcaabat / TRABZON
GSM : 0090 531 986 5261
Home Phone : 0090 462 249 4004
tunasahin061@gmail.com

Personal Information

Sex : Male
Date of Birth : 08/11/1992
Status : University (Graduate)
Marital Status : Single
Nationality : Turkish
Driving License : B
Military Service : Postponed (Until 01/05/2019)

Objective

In short terms, catching a value adding career opportunity in the light of my education and career background. In long run, adding value to the company and promoting as a manager.

Education

University **Eastern Mediterranean University – TRNC**
Electrical and Electronic Engineering (Bachelor's Degree)
10/2009 – 02/2015
High School **Kanuni Anatolian High School – Trabzon**
Mathematics 06/2007

Work Experience

02.2010-11.2012 **Eastern Mediterranean University Dormitories / TRNC**
Technical Worker (02.2010/02.2011)
Unit Manager of Assistants (02.2011/11.2012)

- responsible for the maintenance and repairs of the internet connection and telecommunication (fiber lines , wireless control , control panel, CMOS control, MAC control, telecommunication)
- Manager, project control , organized social activities

05.2013-09.2013 **Turkish Radio and Television Corporation / Trabzon**
Technician Trainee

- Telecommunication, Frequencies, Transmitters, Fieldwork Up-link Devices, Antennas, Controller, Testing

Language Skills

English Reading: Advanced - Writing: Advanced - Speaking: Good
German Reading: Beginner - Writing: Beginner - Speaking: Beginner

Computer Skills

Word, Excel, Powerpoint, Outlook : Excellent
Matlab , PowerWorld : Excellent
C++ , DSP : Good
AutoCad, PLC- Skada-Siemens : Basic

Additional Education & Certificates

02.2015	Certificate of Power Engineer / EMU Upon successfully completing optional requirements within the Bs degree Program in Electrical and Electronic Engineering
03.2012	Alcatel-Lucent Telecommunication Networks Knowledge Junior Certification / Alcatel-Lucent Program with 4-different sessions and exam
02.2012	Certificate of Appreciation / EMU Sports Directorate for outstanding performance and lasting contribution to the EMU Sports
02.2015	To Whom It May Concern / ABET The Electrical and Electronic Engineering Program is accredited by ABET
03.2010	Certificate for the most creative Pre-Faculty Project / EMU Participated in the project, thereby contributing to the success of the Most Creative Project
06.2009	IELTS (International English Language Testing System) Succesfully complete English Levels
11.2011	Emu IEEE certificate of participation / EMU IEEE
04.2006	Career Certification of Ugur Career Center / Ugur Career Center
09.2014-02.2015 09.2014-02.2015 03.2014-06.2014 03.2014-06-2014	A Historical Survey of the Architecture of Cyprus / EMU Power System Analysis / EMU Culture of Cities / EMU Power Generation and Distribution

Social Activities

Photography, University Futsal Team Captain , TRNC Traditional Futsal Team Player
Swimming, Traditional Dancer , Travelling , Organization

Club & Association Memberships

IEEE Club Member, Traditional Dance Club Member , Photography Association Member

References

Hüseyin KIZILOKLU	Eastern Mediterranean University Dormitories Unit Manager 0090 392 630 1999 – huseyin.kiziloklu@emu.edu.tr
Derya YAMAK	Turkish Radio and Television Corporation Electrical and Electronic Engineer 0090 532 381 6422 - derya.yamak@trt.net.tr
Prof. Dr. Runyi Yu	Eastern Mediterranean University Professor Doctor 0090 392 630 1382 - runyi.yu@emu.edu.tr